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Beginning of Fava's -
1910

Giovani Luigi Carmelo Fava (Lui) and
Assunta Maria Bertolini (Susie)
emigrated separately from Italy in
1907 and 1908 respectively. Their two
sponsors were friends and
introduced the youngsters who later
married. In 1910, Lui and Susie
bought the building where Fava's is
still located today and started a
Confectionery shop where they had
cases of candies, fruit, bits, and
cheese, as well as homemade gelato! 
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Still  Going Strong

     Lui and Susie had two daughters,
Natalina and Louise, who were born
in 1919, shortly after Lui died as a
result of the flu epidemic in 1918.
Louise decided to take over running
the Confectionery to keep the
business going. She kept adding
dishes until Fava's became a full
functioning restaurant. Fava's has
been passed down to many
different people over the years and
is noted as the only business on
Main Street that's still in the same
building and still doing the same
business it started out doing! 

Come and visit us at the
Georgetown and Scott County
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